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Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>

PCAP DRMS 2023 Inspection Report and Cost Estimate
Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Thu, Aug 31, 2023 at 3:01 PM
To: "Michels - DNR, Amber" <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Amber,

Please see the Inspec�on response and documenta�on, as well as a request to recalculate the updated bond.

Thank you,

 

Jodi Schreiber

 

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

 

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

      –Winston Churchill

 

From: Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 8:49 AM
To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>
Subject: PCAP DRMS 2023 Inspec�on Report and Cost Es�mate
 
WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments

Updated Bond Calculation Request 8.29.2023.pdf
333K

Phase 1 Gas line for Inspection Response 8.29.2023.pdf
9512K

Phase 1 Haul Road for Inspection Response 8.29.2023.pdf
4066K
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Inspection Response 8.29.2023.pdf
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August 29, 2023 

 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

Attn:  Amber Michels 

1001 E. 62nd Ave. 

Denver, CO  80216 

 

RE:  Pueblo County Aggregate Project M2016-009 Inspection  

 

 

Ms. Michels, 

 

Thank you for inspecting the above-referenced site on June 29th.  Regarding Inspection Topic #1, General 

Compliance with Mine Plan, I believe there may be a little confusion regarding Technical Revision 1.  TR 1 only 

changed the phase order.  The color coding on the map was used for visual reference only.  Since Technical 

Revisions are used for minor adjustments to a site, and not to update mine plans, the map was not a standard mining 

map and was only used to reference the phase number changes.  All maps submitted previously have not changed 

except for the internal haul road, and Fremont does not wish to change the mine plan at this time.  There have been 

no changes since Amendment 1 and the previous mining map is still applicable.  The updated internal haul road has 

been added to the mining map.  The roads to Phases 2-4 will remain as they were originally designed for now, and 

will be updated if/when they are realigned during the mining of the phases. 

 

As for Inspection Topic #2, please see the attached documentation of the markers onsite that encompass the CIG gas 

line.  The buffer zone has not changed since Amendment 1. 

 

Fremont does not wish to release any acreage at this time. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jodi Schreiber 
 

Jodi Schreiber 

719-529-0916 

jodi@arycorp.com 
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August 30, 2023 

 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

Attn:  Amber Michels 

1001 E. 62nd Ave. 

Denver, CO  80216 

 

RE:  M2016-009 Pueblo County Aggregate Project Bond Calculation  

 

Ms. Michels, 

 

Fremont Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. would like to further discuss the bond calculation that was sent with the 

inspection report.  Fremont has contacted Wagner CAT to get their rental rates and have used those, as well as more 

appropriately sized equipment to calculate what we believe to be a more accurate bond.  Please see below: 

 

 
 

These are the rates we received from directly from CAT: 
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Additionally, Fremont believes that since the Pueblo County Special Use Permit requires on 15 acres be mined at 

any one time, this be taken in consideration in the bond calculation.  Each time 15 acres is mined; Fremont would 

then finish all dirt work and seed.  At that point, Fremont would be able to move to the next 15-acre section. Using 

this methodology, the bond should use the 15 acres for the dirt work needed in the active mine area and possibly 15 

acres would need reseeding.  Finally, there is a notation that 18 inches of subsoil will be moved for reclamation.  I 

could not find that reference in the reclamation plan and only see that waste material would be used reclaim the 

slopes to 3:1. If that is a correct statement, the calculation for that item should be removed.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Jodi Schreiber 
 

Jodi Schreiber 

719-529-0916 

jodi@arycorp.com 




